UMAIR HASSAN

Trainer | Technology Consultant

L+32 465 780050 @ umair.hassan03@gmail.com ♥83/2 Bruul Street, Mechelen, Belgium

SUMMARY

Experienced software engineer and trainer with about 7 years of teaching and training expertise in different domains. I have contributed about 50+ articles which got 2.5 million+ reads online and my 70-page E-Book on mobile development got 35k+ downloads on CSharpConrner.

EXPERIENCE

Trainer

PakTechX

= 06/2019 - 08/2024

- Remote
- · As a highly skilled instructor at PakTechX, a leading institute
- specializing in technology, I possess a deep understanding of computer science. I am passionate about empowering students with the latest skills and knowledge in this rapidly evolving field. My expertise lies in delivering engaging and effective training sessions, guiding students, and fostering their practical skills through hands-on projects.

I am committed to providing a supportive and enriching learning environment where students can thrive and achieve their full potential

Community Contributor | Author

C# Corner

= 07/2017 - 06/2019

MVP From July 2017 - July 2019

Profile Link: http://www.c-sharpcorner.com/members/umair-hassan2 I was a contributor at C-Sharp Corner. I have contributed about 50+ articles and an e-book to C-Sharp Corner. My articles got about 2.5 Million views and were featured on the website. and my 70-page Ebook got 35k+ downloads. Due to my contributions, I have also been named Most Valuable Professional (MVP) at C-Sharp Corner. You can also see my profile from this link: Profile Link:

.NET Developer

Upgenics International

= 10/2017 - 11/2017

Lahore, Pakistan

Worked on the checkout bot development created through selenium using windows form application.

Intern

Published multiple apps in the windows store, Created using universal windows platform UWP.

SKILLS

21st Century Skills Teaching Computer Science

Curriculum Development Management Content Writer



KEY ACHIEVEMENTS



Free E-Book | Xamarin.Forms For **Beginners**

Publication's URL

Xamarin.Forms For Beginners by Umair Hassan is an ultimate handbook for newbie developers willing to learn crossplatform mobile application development. The book covers the basic topics required to learn Xamarin from scratch. The book is not much theoretical but uses practical approach and you can see many code snippets and output images in each section. The practical examples and illustrations have made this book more informative with easy learning.



MVP - C-Sharp Corner

Profile URL

CERTIFICATION

Xamarin

EVS Professional Training Institute: Issued Jul 2016

Certified .Net Developer

EVS Professional Training Institute: Issued Feb

Grand Finalist of Preston Entrepreneurial Challenge 2016 (PEC -16)

PRESTON UNIVERSITY ISLAMABAD Issued Jan 2016

EDUCATION

Postgraduate Degree

Thomas More University of **Applied Sciences**

Master's Degree in Computer Science **Superior University**

= 06/2019 - 04/2021 Q Lahore, Pakistan

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science University of South Asia